From: Mike Flanigan

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2025 9:18 AM
To: LSC BOARD

Cc: matt

Subject: LSC Secretary report

Colleagues and LSC Members

Returning to the LSC Board earlier this year as Honorary Secretary | became immediately aware that the
Club and Board that | was Secretary of in the early 2000s is now vastly different in many ways.

The then Board was comprised of thirteen Directors plus two Fishing Section members and a Club
Management team of two.

The number of financial members were very strong and patronising.
The existing Board comprises four Directors one Club Manager and a very dimished membership base.

This small team has and still does address the very many challenges that surface mostly having compliance
as the main ingredient.

At the very top of the long list of the Boards challenges is the matter of the the main pontoon.
The seemingly never ending saga continues to absorb large amounts of time and much needed funds.
Indeed there are calls for even more precious funds to be allocated to this project.

The pontoon has been returned a safe usable condition with further total completion works to be enacted at
a future time when funding becomes available.

Recently there has been questions asked why the current Board is so diminished in numbers ?
| can answer.

The recent call for nominations from the membership to be an integral part of the LSC Board of Management
resulted in....none !

What you put in is what you get out.

Mike Flanigan
Honorary Secretary LSC



